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CERTIFIED MAll,
RETIW RECEIPT REP1JESTED

Mr. Gabby Smith
Brite-Sol Services, Inc.
1200 Exchange Street
Charlotte, N.C. 28108

NCR 000 000 414

Dear Mr. Smith:

On December 18, 1980, the State ofNorth Carolina, Hazardous Waste
Section (Section) was authorized to operate the State Resource Conservation
Recovery Act (RCRA) Hazardous Waste Program under the Solid Waste
Management Act (Act), N.C.G.S. BOA, Article 9 and rules promulgated thereto at
15A NCAC 13A (Rules) in lieu ofthe federal RCRA program. Brite-Sol Services,
Inc. ofChailotte, North Carolina, is classified as a generator ofhazardous waste and
is subject to the requirements of40CFR 262 adopted by reference at lSA NCAC
13A .0107 and 40 CFR268 adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0112.

On December 8, 1998, Mr. Joseph Parker, Waste Management Specialist and
Mr. Brent Rockett, Waste Management Specialist with this Office inspected your
facility for compliance with the North Carolina Hazardous Waste Management Rules.
During that inspection the following violations were noted:

A. 40CFR26234 (a)(4), adopted by reference at 15ANCAC 13A .0107, states
that a generator may accumulate hazardous waste on-site for 90 days or less
without a permit or without having interim status, provided that the generator
complies with the requirements for owners and operators in SubpartsC and D
in 40 CFRPart 265, with Section 265.16, and with 40 CPR 268.7(a)(4).

1. 40 CFR 26S.16(c),adoptd:lby reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0110,
states that facility personnel must take part in an annual review ofthe
initial training required in paragraph (a) ofthis section.

Brite-Sol Services, Inc. is in violation of40 CFR262.34 (a)(4),
adopted by reference at lSA NCAC 13A .0107, referenced at 40 CPR
265.16(c), adopted by reference.at lSA NCAC 13A .0110, in that they
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3.

failed to provide facility personnel with an annual review oftheir initiaJ hazardous
waste training. During the inspection, it was found that the facility failed to train
facility personnel working in the hazardous waste management program, in the
required 365 day time limit. The facility's hazardous waste management training
was conducted on February 2, 1997 and not again until November 8, 1998 .

../J'--::-':' .,~.
;. 'J_

40 CFR 265)6(d)(l), ¥1opted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0110, states that
the owner oroperator~ust maintain job titles for each position related to
hazardous ~aste ~~~ent, an~ the name ofthe employee:filling the job.

:,' ., fi~ln}"?~l1s:J -"
Brite-Sol Service~fjic~is-inviolation of40 CPR 262.34 (a)(4), adopted by
reference at iSANCAC13A .0107, Teferenced at 40 CFR265.l6(d)(1), adopted
by reference at15A NCAC.13A .0110, in that they failed to assign job titles for
each position related t6nazardous waste management program, and the name of
the employee filling the job. During the inspection, it was found that personnel
working in the facility's hazardous waste management program failed to have their
name documented as holding any job title within this program.

40 CPR 265. 16(d)(2), adopted byreference at 15A NCAC 13A .0110, states that
the owner or operator must maintain a written job description for each position
listed under paragraph (d)(l) ofthis section. This description maybe consistent in
its degree of specificity with descriptions for other similar positions in the same
company location or bargaining unit, but must include the requisite skill,
education, or other qualifications, and duties offacility personnel assigned to each
position.

Brite_Sol Services, Inc. is in violation of40 CPR 262.34 (a)(4), adopted by
reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0107, Teferenced at 40 CPR 265. 16(d)(2), adopted
by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0110, in that they failed to list written job
descriptions for employees working. the facility's hazardous waste management
program.

4. 40 CFR 265.16(d)(3), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0110, states that
the owner or operator must provide a written description of the type and amount
ofboth introductory and continuing training that will be given to each person
filling a position listed under paragraphc( d)(1) of this section.

Brite-Sol Services, Inc. is in violation of40 CPR 262.34 (a)(4), adopted by
reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0107, referenced at 40 CPR 265.16(d)(3), adopted
by Teferenceat 15A NCAC 13A .0110, in thatthey failed to provide a written
description ofthe type and amount ofboth introductory and continuing training
that will be given to each person filling a position listed under paragraph (d)(l) of
this section.
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5. 40 CFR 265.16(e), adopted by reference at l5A NCAC 13A .0110, states that
training records on current personnel must be kept until the closure ofthe facility.
Training records on former employees must be kept for at least three years from
the date the employee last worked at the facility. Personnel training records may
accompany personnel transferred within the same company.

Brite-Sol Services, Inc: is in violation of40 CFR 262.34 (a)(4), adopted by
reference at 15ANCAC 13A .0107, referenced.at40 CFR265.l6(e), adopted by
reference at 15A NCAC 13A.Ol10, in that they failed to maintain hazardous
waste management training records on personnel no longer worlcingat the facility.
Training -records on former employees must be .kept for at least three years from
the date the employee last worked at tIiefacility..

6. 40 CFR 265.37, adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0110, states that the
owner or operator must attempt to make the following arrangements, as
appropriate for the type ofwaste handled .at the facility and the potential need for
the services of these organizations:

(1) Arrangements to familiarize police, fire departments, and emergency
response teams with the layout ofthe facility, properties ofhazardous
waste handled at the facility and associated hazards, ,places where facility
personnel would normally be working, entrances to roads inside the facility,
and possible evacuation Toutes;

(2) Where more than one police and fire department might respond to an
emergency, agreements designating primary emergency authority to a
specific police and a specific me department, and agreements with any
others to provide support to the primary emergency authority;

, : .j
: )

(3) Agreements with State emergency response teams, emergency response
contractors, and equipment suppliers; and

(4) Arrangements to :fumiliarize local.hospitals with the properties of
hazardous waste handled at the. facility and the types ofinjuries or illnesses
which could result from the fires, explosions, or releases at the facility.

Brite-Sol Services, Inc. is in violation of40CFR 262.34 (a)(4), .adopted by
reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0107, referenced at 40 CFR 265.37, .adopted by
reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0110, in that they failed to make the following
arrangements, as appropriate for the type ofwaste handled at the facility and the
.potential need for the services ofthese organizations:
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(I) Arrangements to familiarize police, fire departments, and emergency

response teams with the layout ofthe facility, properties ofhazardous
waste handled at the facility and associated hazards, places where facility
personnel would normally be working, entrances to roads inside the facility,
and possible ev~cuation routes;

(2) Where more than one police and me department might respond to an
emergency, agreements designating primary emergency authority to a
specific police and a specific fue department, and agreements with any
others to provide support tci the primary emergency authority;

(3) Agreements with State emergency response teams, emergency response
contractors, and equipment suppliers; and

(4) Arrangements to familiarize local hospitals with the properties of
hazardous waste handled at the facility and the types ofinjuries or illnesses
which could result from the fires, explosions, or releases at the facility.

7. 40 CPR 265.52(c), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .01I0, states that the
facility's contingency plan must descnoe arrangements agreed to by local police
departments, fire departments, hospitals, contractors, and State and local
emergency response teams to coordinate emergency services, pursuant to Section
265.37.

Brite-Sol Services, Inc. is in violation of40 CPR 262.34 (a)(4), adopted by
reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0107. referenced at 40 CPR 265.52(c), adopted by
reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0110, in that the facility's contingency plan failed to
describe arrangements agreed to by local police departments, nre departments,
hospitals, contractors, and'State and local emergency response teams to·coordinate
emergency services, pursuant to Section 265.37.

8. 40CFR 265.52(d), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0110, states that the
facility's contingency plan must list the names, addresses, and phone numbers
(office and home) of all persons qualified to act as emergency coordinator (see
Section 265.55), and this list must be Kept up to date. Where more than one
person is listed, one must"be named 1lS primary emergency coordinator and others
must be listed in the order;n whiCh they will assume responsibility as alternates.

Brite-Sol Services, Inc. is in violafion of40 CPR 262.34 (a)(4), adopted by
reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0107, referenced at 40CFR 265.52(d), adopted by
reference at 15A NCAC 13A .011 0, in that the facility's contingency plan failed to
list the names, addresses, and phone numbers (office and home) of all persons
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10.

qualified to act as emergency coordinator (see Section 265.55), and this list must
be kept up to date. Where more than one person is listed, one must be named as
primary emergency coordinator and others must be listed in the order in which
they will assume responsibility as alternates.

40 CFR265.53(b), adopted by reference at l5A NCAC J3A .01I0, states that a
copy ofthe contingency plan and all revisions must be submitted to all local police
departments, hospitals, and State and local emergency response teams that may be
called upon to provide emergency services.

Brite-Sol Services, Inc. is in violation of40 CFR 262.34 (a)(4), adopted by
reference at 15A1\lCAC 13A .0107, referenced at 40 CFR265.53(b), adopted by
reference at 15ANCAC 13A ;011 0, in that the facility failed to submit copies of
their contingency plan and all revisions to a11local police departments, hospitals,
and State and local emergency response teams that may be called upon to provide
emergency services.

40 CFR265.54(d), adopted by reference at 15ANCAC 13A .0110, states that the
contingency plan must be reviewed, and immediately amended, ifnecessary,
whenever the list of emergency coordinators changes.

Brite-Sol Services, Inc. is in violation of40 CPR 262.34 (a)(4), adopted by
reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0107, referenced at 40 CFR 265.54(d), adopted by
reference at 15ANCAC 13A .0110, in that the facility failed to immediately amend
their contingency plan to show a change in the emergency coordinator.
Specifically, during the inspection, a review ofthe facility's contingency plan
indicated that TenninaJ Manager, Mr. Al ReIf, had not been added as the
replacement for previous TenninaJ Manager as the primary emergency
coordinator.

B. 15A NCAC J3A .011 O(i), states that the owner or operator shall keep records and results
of required inspections for at least three years from the date ofthe 'inspection.

Brite-Sol Services, Inc. is in violation an5A NCAC 13A .011 O(i), in that the facility
failed to keep records and results ofrequired inspections for at least three years from the
date ofthe inspection. During the inspection, 4§cumentation ofrequired weekly
inspections could not be provided for November] 998.
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CQMPIJANCE SCBEDJIT,E

By March 23, 1999, Brite-Sol Services, Inc. located at 1200 Exchange Street, Charlotte,
N.C. 28108, shall comply with the following requirements:

A. Comply with 40 CFR262.34(a)(4), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0107.
Brite-Sol Services, Inc. shall cOmply with the requirements for owners and operators in
Subparts C and D in 40 CFRPart 265, with Section 265.16, and with 40 CFR
268.7(a)(4). Speci£cally, Brite-Sol Services, Inc. shall:

1. Ensure that an aimual review ofthe hazardous waste management training is
provided to their employees working within this program as required by 40 CFR
265.16(c), adopted by reference at 15ANCAC 13A .0110. t=A"c, ~ ,.,.C( Iol! CD~j.,,,,,
f/,(ur I/IYf rUt'JII/ D+ #~-z. '1I-1:;l'c. 1lZ4-.0\l'~ "'" "r b,~~ Nou.ll,19"e, ~ <<>"'1""""-,";,

2. Ensure that job titles are maintained for each position related to hazardous waste
management, and the name ofthe employee filling each job as required by 40 CFR
265. 16(d)(I), adopted byreference at 15A NCAC 13A .0110.
fit<. I, '7 k'\-S C. 50.1"" d. .)~ hl-i.... r..,- ",,"pl •....."'C

3. Ensure that written job descriptions are maintained for each position related to
hazardous waste management as required by 40CFR 265 .16(d)(2), adopted by
reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0110. f"~<!. ~"'('~ "M,{O~"",.",I<>,J _r.j{."", ""...,.".1"
hr JOb ~'#"J - tN (D""fit:..<M(,<.

4. Ensure that written descriptions of the type and amount ofboth introductory and
continuing training that will be given to eacb position related to hazardous waste
management as required by 40 CFR 265. 16(d)(3), adopted by reference at 15A
NCAC 13A .0110. 1J". 4..l.tr 440:; do,.."'.....hJ '<fr, H.'" d~<.r.p/...."''' ",~
o/'oI!. -It!' o.c W ..... N ...' - :roi (ol/tp/,.4>JA__

5. Ensure that training records on current personnel are kept until the closure of the
facility. Additionally, training records on former employees must be kept for at
least three years from the date the employee last worked at the facility as required
by 40 CFR265.16(e), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0110.
~41.ti' (I.I"t w.if be '" Itflr ,j/..,. ru",k I" I/.t. /..-4..-..... ~f'l C.,..P4.<4N'....

6. Ensure that an attempt has been made to make the appropriate arrangements with
local police departments, fire d((partm!lnts, 'hospitals, contractors, and State and
local emergency response teams to coordinate emergency services as required by
40 CFR 265.37, adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0110.
A~-tNf:,. hAiA! btUV y?JAcItL -.f" C4l'1pfrMJ,.-Q.

7. Ensure that the facility's contingency plan describes arrangements agreed to by
local police departments, fire departments, hospitals, contractors, and State and
local emergency response teams to coordinate emergency services, pursuant to
Section 40 CFR 265.37 as required by 40 CFR 265.52(c), adopted by reference at
15ANCAC 13A.OllO.
fl\-< d,~ 'Is CO,\/.j.'''5t '''''( PI4"/ tk.5c~b.,. ..rr""'fCl""'" f., 1-it...J. ..... '" h ..

~... I" JI.... wwl- .... "'1 .. r fl..... r~fO"d,,·l 'Ii ....ut!~ 4.... ......11•.1

,...... ~""'1' :N toA?f.I",",cJ'-.

II- (Oft t!~ J{,t II~ "'0\-'> (/1)"..1".,( 1-0 ft., "-T4r«.
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8. Ensure that the facility's comingency plan lists the names, addresses, and phone
numbers (office and home) ofall persons qualified to act as emergency coordinator
Where more than one person is listed, one must be named as primary emergency
coordinator and others must he listed in the order in which they will assume
responsibility as alternates as required by 40 CPR 265.52(d), adopted by reference
at 15A NCAC 13A .0110. - fItt,/, Ir hA" 1.7l--",d p.... •""'7,.I« (DQ,.".{.....vM-.,r
4"',( ~(( 4"'/(1 ("""~ ;~fw, ..~,..~h. ..$N (pI!1e1t'AAC.-\.

9. Ensure that a copy of the facility's contingency plan and all revisions must be
submitted to all local police departments, hospitals, and State and local emergency

W response teams that may be called upon to provide emergency services as required
]fI.. by 40 CPR 265.53(b), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0110. £(f ('''If1ilJ,f{.

f~ll, 't w'! W- t!lJfrll,."f,jM.""" 01 ,Ct~.k"" 1"'/11-,( "'<'e(,{. .,t- .. ~IJ~
] 0. Ensure that the facility's contingency plan has been reviewed, and amended to

show the change in emergency coordinators as required by 40 CFR 265.54(d),
adopted by reference at 15ANCAC 13A .0llO. ;:;'<'/IIr~ «j,d""'l'-tt' p/_ ,,/"d""

1'14. .4-1 ~/r .... H.£ ,MA«tr ~_,~/N'I t/iI;;A6,.,n"", Jd 6i"tef,4"<:><

B. Comply with 15A NCAC 13 .011O(i). Brite-Sol Services, Inc. shall keep records and
results ofrequired inspections for at least three years from}he date ofthe inspecti9n. L.J
lIe /.it.. {,t.( h~~ (",.;IIH",I ,<, ;e-f,r'1'l ..,,/ #cttm""- /k,,.. P'tdIr 1"'/'.1/.....,. .fiv lA,f"~
Ifthe reqUirements above are not met, pursuant to N.C.G.S. 130A-22(a) and 15A NCAC

13A.0701~.0707,an administrative penalty ofup to 525,000.00 per day may be assessed for
violation of the hazardous waste law or regulations.

Ifyou have any questions concerning this matter, you may contact Mr. Joseph Parker at
(704)663-1699.

Sincerely,

(.~.,<;:.8~~
"-Jill.Burton, Acting Chief

Hazardous Waste Section

i
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cc: Doug Holyfield
~rj:~

Central Files
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RCRA INSPECTION REPORT

:>: - VIOU'J.':l:ON No~ NA. _ NOT APM.ICAifLE

Faci1ity Name: ~rite-So1 Services. Inc.
Location: 1200 Exchange street. Charlotte. N.C. 28208
Mailing Address:
EPA ID#: NCR 000 000 414 Phone Number: (704) 394-6361
Contact/Title: Gabby Smith - Manager. Al Relf - Terminal Manager
Inspection Date: May 1], 1999 Last Inspection: !lOIn. J4. 1999
Status: TOG Type of Inspection: ~C~S~E~__~ _
Inspector(s): ,Joseph Parker - Waste ManOlgemE'nt Specialist
Present at Inspection: GOIbby Smith - Brite-sol Services. Al Relf
Brite-Sol Services (Reins~ection comments will be in bold face)

l

Type ~f Busines;;:
cleam,ng QperOltJQn.
totes, and drums.

Brite-Sol Servi ces Inc. opentes OIS a tank
The facility cleOlnS large trailer tOlnks.

Wastes Generated: The facility has generated the following types
Qf hOlzOIrdous waste since the last inspectiQn:

V188 - Waste PhenOl Solutions
D001 - Waste Flammable Liquids (resins, disobutylene)
D001 - Waste Flammable Liquids (resin, xylene)

Manifests: ApprQved Transporters ? Yes
Filled out Correctly? Yes
LDR Notification Attached ?

Approved TSDF? Yes
Signed cQpies ? ~Y~e~s _

Yes

The fOld 1 i ty' s 1997 O)Dd 1998 hazardous waste man] fests were
reviewed. They were fQund in good order.

Transporters: Safety-Kleen, Inc. - SCD 987 574 647
Safeway Chemical Transportation - DER 000 000 273

TSDs: Safety-Kleen, Inc - NCD 000 648 451
Chemical Solvents - ORO 980 897 656
Southdown - TND 981 920 119

Waste Minimization: The facility's wOlste mi nimi zOItion program
includes sending any leftover material back tQ the origiNl
generator OIud they recycle any solvents that are recoyered.

Inspection Records:
Evidence that inspections are conducted: Ibe facility does document
their weekly inspections. During the inspection. the facility
could nQt provide documentatiQn of the weekly inspections cQnducted
in November of 1998. These in§pections need to be retained fQr
three years OIfter the inspectiQn is conducted. The facility has
continued to perform and document their weekly inspections. They
understand that these inspections need to be available for
~nspegt~Qns for a P?riQd of three years after the date of
lnspectloD. In Compllance.
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Facility
EPA ID#:

•
- ReRA Inspection Report
Name: Brite-Sol Services, Inc.

NCR 000 000 414 Inspection

•
Date: May 11, 1999

Inspections on Storage Area: Yes, conducted weekly
Inspections on H.W. Tanks: ~N~/~AL- __
Inspections on Ancillary Equipment: ~N~/~A~ __

Contingency P~an:

On-site? Yes
Any changes to facility/processes or Emergency Coordinator since
last review? Yes, the facility failed to amend their contingency
plan to show a change in their emergency coordinator. The facility
has named Mr. Al Relf the Emergency Coordinator for the site. In
compliance. Additionally, the following deficiencies were noted
after review the facility's contingency plan: (1) No hospital was
designated for emergencies. The facility has designated University
Hospital as choice for medical emergencies, In compliance. (2)
The contingency plan did not haye a list of personnel that were
qualified to act as an emergency coordinator. The facility has
named Mr. Al Belf the Emergency coordinator for the site. No
alternate has been named. In compliange. (3) No documentation
was proyided to show that emergency agencies had received a copy of
previous contingency plans. The facility has provided copies of
the Certified Mail receipts to the State for documentation of
arrangements made. The facility came into compliance on May 21.
1999. In Compliange.

Contingency Plan Implemented? ~N~o _ (If yes, was it adequate?)

Agreements with Emergency Responders? No agreements with emergency
agencies were documented within the contingency plan, The
facility's contingengy plan describes the agreements made with
local emergencY agencies. A copy of the facility's contingency
plan was provided to the State. In Compliance.

Training Records:
Certified Training Documents Available? The facility's training
dates were available, But, the following items could nat be
provided during the inspection: (l) a job title for each position
related to hazardous waste management, The facility has assigned
job titles for facility personnel working in their hazardous waste
management program. In Compliance. (2) a written job description
for each position listed in the hazardous waste management program,
The facility documented job descriptions tor facility perSOnnel
working in their hazardous waste management program. In
compliance. (31 No written description of the type and amount of
both introductory and contjnuing that will be given to each person
filling a position in the hazardous waste management program. The
facility has documented written descriptions of the type of
training facility personnel receive while being in their hazardous
waste management program. In compliange. (4) No training records
oD past employees. Faoility's policY will be to keep these records
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Page Three - RCRA Inspection Report
Facility Name: Brite-Sol Services. Tnc.
EPA 10#: NCR 000 000 414 Inspection Oate: May 11. 1999

in the future. In Compliance.

New Employees since Last Inspection? Yes, all new employees since
the last inspection. They haVe all been trained.

Evidence of ImprOper/Inadequate Training? Yes, the facility failed
to train their employeeS within a 365 day time limit. Their past
two training dates were Feb. 2. 1997 and Noy. 8, 1998. The
facility is aware of the 365 day time limit and plans conducting
their next training on or before Nov. 8. 1999. In compliance,

Annual Report submitted? ~Y5e~s~ __

Emergency Preparedness:
Facility Maintained and Operated to Prevent Releases? No releases
of hazardQus waste observed.

Internal
internal
facility

communications or Alarm Present? The facility has an
alarm system with activation switches throughout the

and telephones,

Portable Eire Extinguishers and/or Fire Control Equipment? ~
facility has fire extinguishers throughout the facility.

Spill Control Equipment: The facility has the followi ng spill
control equipment: absorbent material such as booms, pads, loose
material. brooms and PPE,

Adequate water Volume, Foam Equipment or Auto Sprinklers? ......l1Q
automatic sprinklers

All Equipment/Alarms Tested and Maintained? Alarm system tested
peri odically

All Personnel Handling HW haVe Access to Alarm/Device? The
facility has activation switches throughout. the facility and
telephones,

Adequate Aisle Space in Areas of Facility Operation? ~Y~e~sL- _

Satellite Accumulation Area(s): a
Location(s): The facility does not have any sate]]ite accumulation
areas for hazardouS waste. Qnce the facility cleans a tank out.
tue materia] is containerized and stored in their 90 day storage
area.

Satellite containers: Closed? __~N~/~A~ ~~77~~__~~ __

Labeled/Contents Identified? ~N~/~A~ _
< 55 Gallons? __~N~/""AL- _
Re1eases? ----"N'-'-11A'-- ~
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P~ge Four - HCRA Inspection Report
Facility Name: Brite-SQI Services, Inc.
EPA ID#: NCR 000 000 414 Inspection D~te: May 1]. 1999

Storage Area(s): 1
DescriptiQn(s): The facility's 90 day storage area fQr hazardQus
waste is IQcated in their cleaning bay. During the inspectiQn. nQ
hazardqus waste cQntainers were in stQrage.

cont~iners: CIQsed? NIA
D~ted? MfA
< 90 Days?

Aisle Space? NIA
Evidence Qf Release?

NIA GQQd CQndition?

L~beled?

NIA
NIA

NIA

other HW units: (Applicable Regulations)
Description of Unit; ......,N"'o""n""e'---_~ ~ _

External Facility CQndition: ~G",o~Q~dL- ~ _

site Deficiencies:

The follQwing is a list of site deficiencies noted during the
inspectiQn cQnducted Qn January 14, 1999.

1. 40 CFR 262.34(a) (4) ref. 40 CFR 265.16(C) Personnel
Training. Facility personnel must t~ke part in an annual
review of the initial training required in paragraph (a) of
this section. During the inspection, it was noted that
facility exceeded the 365 d~y time limit between training
events. Their haz~rdous waste management training was
conducted on Feb. 2, 1997 and not again until Nov. 8, 1998.
In Compliance.

2. 40 CFR 262.34(a)(4) ref. 40 CFR 265.16(d) (1) - The f~cility

f~iled tQ assign job titles for each pQsition related to
hazardous waste m~nagement, and the name of the employee
filling each job. In Compliance.

3. 40 CFR 262.34(a) (4) ref. 40 CFR 265.16(d)(2) - The facility
failed to list written job descriptions for each position
listed under paragraph (d) (1) of this section. This
description may be consistent in its degree Qf specificity
with descriptions for other similar positions in the same
comp~ny location or bargaining unit, but must include the
requisite skill, educatiQn, Qr other qU~lifications, and
duties Qf facility personnel assigned to each position. ID
compliance.

4. 40 CFR 262.34(a) (4) ref. 40 CFR 265.16(d) (3) - The facility
failed to have a written description of the type ~nd amount of
bQth intrQductory and continuing training that will be given
tQ each person filling a position listed under paragraph
(d) (1) of this section. In Compliance.
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5. 40 CFR 262.34(a) (4) ref. 40 CFR 265.16(e) - Training records
on current personnel must be kept until the closure of the
facility. Training records on former employees must be kept
for at least three years from the date the employee last
worked at the facility. Personnel training records may
accompany personnel transferred within the same company. The
facility failed to retain training records of former employees
working in their hazardous waste management program. In
Compliance.

6. 40 CFR 262.34(a) (4) ref. 40 CFR 265.37 - The facility failed
to make the following arrangements, as appropriate for the
type of waste handled at the facility and the potential need
for the services of these organizations;

(1) Arrangements to familiarize police, fire departments, and
emergency response teams with the layout of the facility,
properties of hazardous waste handled at the facility and
associated hazards, places where facility personnel would
normally be working, entrances to roads inside the
facility, and possible evacuation routes;

(2) Where more than one police and fire department might
respond to an emergency, agreements designating primary
emergency authority to a specific police and a specific
fire department, and agreements with any others to
provide support to the primary emergency authority;

(3) Agreements with State emergency response teams, emergency
response contractors, and equipment suppliers; and

(4) Arrangements to familiarize local hospitals with the
properties of hazardous waste handled at the facility and
the types of injuries or illnesses which could result
from the fires, explosions, or releases at the facility.

(b) Where State or local authorities decline to enter into such
arrangements, the owner or operator must document the refusal
in the operating record. In Compliance.

7. 40 CFR 262.34 (a) (4) ref. 40 CFR 265.52 (c) - The facility's
contingency plan failed to describe arrangements agreed to by
lOcal police departments, fire departments, hospitals,
contractors, and state and local emergency response teams to
coordinate emergency services, pursuant to Section 265.37. In
Compliance.

8. 40 CFR 262.34 (a) (4) ref. 40 CFR 265.52 (d) - The facility's
contingency plan failed to list the names, addresses, and
phone numbers (office and home) of all persons qualified to
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act as emergency coordinator (see Section 265.55), and this
list must be kept up to date. Where more than one person is
listed, one must be named as primary emergency coordinator and
others must be listed in the order in which they will assume
responsibility as alternates. In Compliance.

9. 40 CFR 262.34(a) (4) ref. 40 CFR 265.53(b) - The facility
failed to submit copies of their contingency plan to all local
police departments, hospitals, and State and local emergency
response teams that may be called upon to provide emergency
services. In compliance.

10. 40 CFR 262.34 (a) (4) ref. 40 CFR 265.54 (d) - Amendment of
contingency plan. The contingency plan must be reviewed, and
immediately amended, if necessary, whenever the list of
emergency coordinators changes. During the inspection, a
review of the facility I s contingency plan indicated that
Terminal Manager, Mr. Al Relf, had not been added as the
replacement for previous Terminal Manager as the primary
emergency coordinator. Mr. Relf took over for the previous
Terminal Manager approximately six months prior to the
inspection. In Compliance.

11. lSA NCAC 13A .0110(i) - Inspections. The facility failed to
keep records and results of required inspections for at least
three years from the date of the inspection. During the
inspection, documentation of required weekly inspections could
not be provided for November 1998. In Compliance.

Follow Up Inspection: May 11, 1999

Comments: The facility was found to be in compliance with the
requirements of Notice of viOlation Docket #99-109. If the
facility has any questions please contact Joe Parker at the
Mooresville Regional Office (704) 663-1699.

frw;r-rflJ m~J\.J,-",01-----
~cility Contact (Date)
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